



Kiran Patil

Sr. Production Executive

Accomplished Chemical Engineer with 12+ years expertise in production, seeking Senior role for chemical sector growth. Currently, hold positions as Sr. Production and Planning Executive at TYTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS, excelling in specialist Chemical, Construction Chemical and Oil Field operations.



kiranchem201125@yahoo.com



+971526844863



Ajman, United Arab Emirates



linkedin.com/in/kiran-patil1986

KEY SKILLS

Design and Modifications

Problem Solving

Team Management

Production Quality Assurance

IT and Numerical

Resource Management

LANGUAGES

English
Professional Working Proficiency

Hindi
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Marathi
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Traveling

Task completions

Cooking

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. Production Executive Tytan Organic Chemicals

10/2013 - Present

Sharjah , United Arab Emirates

Tytan is a manufacturing of specialty chemicals, Oilfield , Construction chemicals and intermediates with facilities in India and The United Arab Emirates.

Responsibility

- Leading and oversee production operations as a skilled Sr. Production Executive (Engineer) with over 10+ years of experience in the U.A.E
- Revamp efficiency and ensure quality standards.
- Achieve production targets, reduce costs, and foster continuous improvement for operational excellence in the U.A.E
- Adeptly managing cross-functional teams as a Sr. Production Executive (Engineer) in the U.A.E

Production Engineer Esteem Industries Pvt Ltd

08/2011 - 09/2013

Mumbai, India

Esteem is amongst India's leading manufacturer of Surfactants and Specialty Chemicals.

Responsibility

- Offering expert guidance on material suitability.
- Create the batch card as per batch quantity and raw material.
- Handling PLC/SCADA automated productions process and follow the regular production policy, SOP.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Tytan Organic Chemicals

Reduce energy cost and Process Modification, Reduce Time

Engineering Academic Project

Anilin Production From Phenol

Engineering Annual Gathering drama participation

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Process Control

Risk Assessment

Process Safety Management

Working Under Pressure

Team Work

EDUCATION

B.E. Chemical Engineer

Sir Visvesvaraya Institute Technology (Pune University)

08/2005 - 06/2010

Nashik, India